
SOUTHAMPTON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 
CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 

(Constituted under Section 35 of the Civil Aviation Act 1982) 
 
 

A R Ward 

Solicitor and Honorary Secretary to the Committee 

Eastleigh House,  
Upper Market Street  

Eastleigh,  
Hampshire  SO50 9YN 

Telephone:  023 8068 8000 
Fax No:   023 8068 8122  

 

 
DATE: 5 February 2016 

 
 

Friday, 12 February 2016 
2pm Spitfire Meeting Room, Southampton Airport 

AGENDA 
 

Prior to the start of the meeting there will be a short session (maximum 15 
minutes in total) giving the opportunity to relevant organisations, whose 
interests are not formally represented by a committee member, to speak.  
Those wishing to participate should telephone the above number in 
advance of the meeting to book a place. 

 
1. Apologies for absence     
 
2. Minutes    (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
3. Airport Managing Director's Report    (Pages 5 - 10) 
 
4. Noise Action Plan - verbal update     
 
5. Monitoring of the Flying Controls Agreement    (To Follow) 
 
6. Surface Transport Access      

 It is hoped that a member of South West Trains may be able to join the meeting to 
provide an update.    

  
7. Technical Working Group feedback    (Pages 11 - 16) 
 
8. Date and time of next meeting      

 10 or 17 June 2016 to be decided.  
  
 
 





1 

 

SOUTHAMPTON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT CONSULTATIVE 
COMMITTEE 

 
Friday, 16 October 2015  (2:00 pm – 3:10 pm) 

 
Councillor Godfrey G Olson  (Chairman) 
Councillor David Airey  (Vice-Chair) 
Richard Ward  (Hon Secretary) 
 
Members Present: 
 
Councillor Mrs J Asman West End Parish Council 
Councillor Geoff Harris Bishopstoke Parish Council 
Claire Harrison National Air Traffic Services 
Councillor Roger Huxstep Hampshire County Council 
Dave Lees Southampton International Airport 
Councillor Sharon Mintoff Southampton City Council 
Councillor J S Neal Test Valley Borough Council 
Cllr Bob Painton Southampton City Council 
Councillor Frank Pearson Winchester City Council 
Diane Sebon Townhill Park Residents Association 
Nigel Smith Tourism South East 
Mr G Wilkinson Southampton Action for Access 
 
In Attendance: 
 
Mims Davies MP Eastleigh Parliamentary 

Constituency 
Mike Glen Southampton International Airport 
Karin James Eastleigh Borough Council 
Iain McDermott-Paine Southampton International  Airport 
 
Apologies: 
 
Councillor S Barnes-Andrews Southampton City Council 
Stewart Dunn Hampshire Chamber of Commerce 
Gay Roberts Servisair 
Mrs J Smith Bitterne Park Residents' Association 
Councillor Jan Warwick Winchester City Council 
Councillor Anne Winstanley Eastleigh Borough Council 
Mrs Jan Halliday Southampton International Airport 
Councillor Suzy Hamel Eastleigh Borough Council 
Steve Brine MP Winchester Parliamentary 

constituency 
Caroline Nokes MP Romsey and Southampton North 

Parliamentary Constituency 
Royston Smith MP Southampton Itchen 
Alan Whitehead MP Southampton Test Parliamentary 

Constituency 

Agenda Item 2

1



2 

 

1. MINUTES 
 
RESOLVED – that the minutes of the meeting held on 12 June 2015 be 
confirmed and signed as a true record.  
 

2. COMMENTS FROM THE CHAIRMAN 
 
The Chairman welcomed Mims Davies MP, newly elected to the 
parliamentary constituency of Eastleigh.  As Ms Davies was not able to stay 
for the whole meeting the Chairman changed the order of the agenda slightly. 
 
The Chairman also welcomed new members on the Committee as follows: 
Claire Harrison from NATS, and Cllr Bob Painton from Southampton City 
Council, and welcomed back Cllr Frank Pearson from Winchester City 
Council.   
 

3. AIRPORT MANAGING DIRECTOR'S REPORT 
 
Dave Lees took the meeting through his report, previously circulated with the 
minutes.  The Committee noted the contents of the report.  
 

4. OPERATION OF DRONES NEAR AIRPORTS 
 
Iain McDermott-Paine and Mike Glen gave a presentation explaining what 
exactly drones were as well as the guidelines for their use as issued by the 
Civil Aviation Authority (CAA).  Drones were now readily available to the 
public and ranged from small ones costing around £20 to large drones with 6 
engines costing thousands of pounds.  Their uses varied on a scale from 
private use within a garden, to use by the Police and Fire and Rescue for 
searching or infrared search and rescue, and ultimately unmanned drones 
linked by satellite such as those used by the military in Afghanistan.  Test 
flights had been undertaken over the Irish Sea with a view to unmanned 
freight flights.  In the US Amazon Prime were using drones for deliveries.   
 
The potential for accidents was highlighted with a number of near misses from 
airports in the UK and around the world. Mims Davies MP agreed to take the 
concerns raised back to her colleagues in Parliament.  The Committee also 
agreed a letter should be sent to the Secretary of State via Mims Davies who 
would add a covering letter of support. 
 
The Airport were holding regular meetings with Hampshire Police and the 
Airport Operators’ Association (AOA) Drone Working Group.  The public were 
asked to help in giving information if they saw something of concern by 
dialling 101, encouraging vigilance within the community, referring people to 
the CAA Guidelines.  A note has been received from the CAA as follows  
 
“For the casual / enthusiast drone flyer we point people at 
www.caa.co.uk/droneaware. 
 
That has a link to our quick guide leaflet in PDF that people can re-produce / 
use etc.  For that audience we have our simple dronecode which states: 



3 

 

The Dronecode  

•         Make sure you can see your drone at all times 
and don't fly higher than 400 feet  

•         Always keep your drone away from aircraft, 
helicopters, airports and airfields  

•         Use your common sense and fly safely; you 
could be prosecuted if you don't.  

 
There’s also a really good little video on that page that the FPV people did 
that’s good to point people to. 
For commercial users the requirements are a little more complex  
We’ll be continuing our public education work on drones for xmas and into the 
new year” 
 

5. SURFACE TRANSPORT ACCESS TO AIRPORTS 
 
Richard Ward outlined a letter which had been sent to the Transport 
Committee at the House of Commons which outlined the views of the 
Consultative Committee.  The importance of the Airport to the Community was 
highlighted and although Southampton Airport had good transport links both 
by rail and road there were improvements needed in terms of rail links to the 
east of the area.  There were also capacity issues with both the M27 and M3.  
If such improvements were achieved there was potential for Southampton 
Airport to take some of the strain from Heathrow and Gatwick airports.   
 
Dave Lees informed those present that in addition to the written responses 
there was to be an oral presentation to the Department of Transport on 26 
October.   
 
Mims Davies referred to the recent devolution proposals and advised that at a 
recent PUSH meeting it had been stated that the first round of acceptances 
were to be granted in November, with the Solent Powerhouse having good 
potential.  Growth fund bids would be associated with such acceptance and 
as such possible progress with the Chickenhall Link.   
 
It was agreed to specifically ask Phil Dominey from South West trains 
(member of the Committee) to attend the next meeting to address the subject.   
 

6. NOISE ACTION PLAN 
 
There was nothing to report at this time.  
 

7. CONSULTATION ON AIR PASSENGER DUTY (APD) 
 
Richard Ward outlined a letter sent to the Energy and Transport Tax Team in 
reply to suggested changes to APD.   
 
As a result of the devolution of fiscal powers to Scotland and Wales there may 
be anomalies in the equalities of the APD regime 

3



4 

 

In order to achieve fairness the Government’s Treasury Tax team had 
suggested the following three alternatives: 
 

• F
or local authorities to set levels and arrange for its collection, local 
authorities would be permitted to keep the duty but the amount would 
be deducted from their annual grant.  

• T
o set different rates according to congestion. 

• A
ssistance given to key routes and connectivity.  

 
The chosen preference in the SIACC response was that in the interest of 
equality and fairness it was suggested that there remain parity of duty/tax 
throughout the whole of the UK.  
 
If that were unachievable then the preference would be for a differentiated tax 
outside of London in favour of regional airports.  It is further considered that 
this differentiated tax should be combined with assistance in the form of 
financial aid from the regional air connectivity fund.   
 
Dave Lees advised that a separate response had been issued by the Airport 
also expressing a preference for parity across the UK.  
 

8. MONITORING OF THE FLYING CONTROLS AGREEMENT 
 
Richard Ward introduced his report, previously circulated with the minutes.  
The Committee noted the contents of the report.  
 
 

9. TECHNICAL WORKING GROUP FEEDBACK 
 
The minutes of the most recent meeting of the Technical Working Group were 
circulated to members with the agenda, and were noted at the meeting.  
 

10. ATTENDANCE AT THE UKACCS CONFERENCE IN BELFAST ON 8 AND 9 
JUNE 2016 
 
It was agreed that the Vice Chairman and Hon Secretary should attend the 
next UKACCS annual meeting in Belfast.   
 

11. KEY POINTS FROM THE UKACCS CONFERENCE IN JUNE 2015 
 
 The key points from the UKACCS conference 2015 had been circulated with 
the agenda and were noted.   
 

12. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
 
The date for the next meeting was agreed as Friday 12 February at 2pm in 
The Spitfire Room, Southampton International Airport.  
 
M5487 



1 

 

CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 

 

Managing Director’s Report 

January 2016 

 

1. Total Passenger Numbers – September to December 2015 

 

Between September and December 2015, Southampton Airport welcomed 552,468 passengers which was a 10.2% 

decrease on the 615,448 passengers from this period in 2014. 

 

 

 

 

2015 2014 2013 

Jan 110,405 95,791 88,205 

Feb 128,207 105,805 100,776 

Mar 147,271 129,115 124,489 

Apr 146,026 148,172 136,765 

May 153,785 166,510 157,691 

Jun 167,479 176,392 169,317 

Jul 184,334 192,353 188,780 

Aug 186,840 200,671 195,225 

Sep 165,516 177,067 174,167 

Oct 149,349 165,188 145,813 

Nov 119,315 140,627 125,950 

Dec 118,288 132,566 115,811 

Total 1,776,815 1,830,257 1,722,989 

% change -2.9% 6.2% 1.7% 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 3

5



2 

 

2. Total Aircraft Movements – September to December 2015 

 

Total Aircraft Movements include: Passenger and Cargo Flights, Training Flights, Air Ambulance, General Aviation, 

Military, Air Taxi and Positioning Flights. Between September and December 2015 there were 12,405 flights which was 

a decrease of 7.6% compared to the 13,439 flights for the same period in 2014. 

 

 
 

 

  Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total 

% 

change 

2015 

         

2,775  

         

2,927  

         

3,307  

         

3,231  

           

3,393  

        

3,587  

        

3,768  

        

3,716  

        

3,526  

        

3,328  

        

2,763  

        

2,788  

     

39,109    

2014 

         

2,660  

         

2,566  

         

2,973  

         

3,328  

           

3,715  

        

3,795  

        

4,017  

        

3,881  

        

3,789  

        

3,609  

        

3,176  

        

2,865  

     

40,374  -3.1% 

 

 

3. Airport & Airline News 

 

New Airlines and Routes for 2016 

 

It has been a historic year for new routes and airlines at Southampton Airport. 

The airport firstly welcomed new airline VLM for routes to Antwerp and 

Hamburg and then a new route to Dusseldorf with Flybe. It was then announced 

that Aer Lingus Regional would be offering a new route to Cork in the Republic 

of Ireland starting March 2016. Southampton Airport was also announced to be 

the first airport within the UK to offer scheduled flights with Volotea to Palma 

starting May 2016. In the same month they will also be welcoming Dutch airline, 

KLM, for flights to Amsterdam with worldwide connections. 

 

 

Terminals 21
st

 Birthday 

The airport terminal celebrated its 21st Birthday in December. It was opened in 

December 1994 by HRH Prince Andrew, The Duke of York. The previous 

passenger terminal, which was originally built in 1918, was demolished early the 

following year. 

 

 



3 

 

First TV Advert  

The airport released its first ever TV Advert earlier in the year. The advert will be 

shown around the South East region and will promote the fantastic routes and 

destinations that can be reached for Southampton Airport.  

 

 

 

 

 

80
th

 Anniversary of the Spitfire  

Southampton Airport is looking forward to celebrating the 80
th

 anniversary of the 

first flight of the Spitfire on March 5
th

. This date will mark 80 years since Captain 

Joseph ‘Mutt’ Summers took off in the plane designed by R.J. Mitchell for its 

inaugural 8 minute flight. Since this date the Spitfire has been hugely influential 

for the aviation industry and holds an incredibly special place in Southampton 

Airport’s history.  

 

Southampton Airport is still Top in the UK for Service 

 

Southampton Airport has once again topped the list of UK airports in 

terms of passanger satisfaction and staff courtesy in the widely respected 

Airport Service Quality (ASQ) survey.  The ASQ survey is a global 

benchmarking programme measuring passengers’ satisfaction while they 

are at an airport. The research is in place at airports that serve more than 

half of the world’s 6.6 billion annual passengers. 

 

The airport scored highly once more in a range of categories for Quarter 4, 

2015 including overall satisfaction with the airport for both its leisure and 

business passengers, waiting time at security and passport control. 

Passengers also scored Southampton Airport favourably for the walking distance inside the terminal, business lounges 

and the comfort of waiting areas again. It is great to see that the Airport continues to deliver high levels service to all 

of its passengers.  

 

4. Management and Staff 

 

Breeze through Awards – September to December 2015 

 

October 2015: Victoria Hansson (Costa) 

and Chris Winter (Security) 

 

Victoria and Chris were both on hand 

recently after a passenger starting having 

a fit in the main concourse. Victoria put 

the customer in the recovery position 

and sat with her holding her hand and 

reassuring her to keep her calm. Chris 

then helped to guide the ambulance 

crew to the correct place at the airport and stayed well past the end of his shift to do so. Both members of staff stayed 

with the passenger until she was taken to hospital and went above and beyond in both their roles in assisting her. 

 

 

 

7



4 

 

 

November 2015: Brent Griffiths (Swissport)  

A recent spell of fog caused a flight to Belfast to be diverted to Southampton Airport, 

the flight was then due to return to another UK airport. Brent took it upon himself to 

contact Flybe and request that they put some of Southampton’s Passengers on it to 

ensure that they were not delayed. Initially it looked as though it could not be done 

but due to Brent’s effort and determination, 70 passengers managed to make it to 

Belfast with no delay in a morning where many flights were delayed.  

 

December 2015:  

In early December a flight to Lapland was delayed after a technical issue arised. Many parents were sat in the terminal 

with their children who started to become bored and restless. A large team of staff from a multitude of different 

departments within the airport came together in a fantastic way to entertain and cheer up the children and parents as 

they were waiting. Even though the flight was very delayed, many of the parents only had wonderful things to say 

about Southampton Airport as well as the tour operator, Inghams, praising and thanking the staff for all of their hard 

work.  

 

5. Vortex  

 

There were no reported occurrences of vortex damage between September to December 2015 

 

6. Community and Charity 

 

New Charity of the Year 

Southampton Airport is excited to announce that our Charity of the Year 2016 is Where There’s a 

Will. 

Where there’s a Will is a charity that supports patients, as well as their family and friends, whilst 

they are on the General Intensive Care Unit (GICU) at Southampton General Hospital which is part of 

the University Hospital Southampton NHS Foundation Trust. 

The airport is are looking forward to working alongside Where There's a Will throughout the 

upcoming year to raise valuable funds for their wonderful cause. 

7. Online and Social Media 

Twitter 

The account has reached over 27,551 followers and has proved invaluable for providing instant updates in times of 

disruption, is followed by local media and is being used as a customer services tool.  To follow the airport, go to 

www.twitter.com/sou_airport  

 

Facebook 

Our Facebook page continues to grow and our engagement with fans is significantly higher than most other regional 

airports. Through competitions, surveys and photo sharing the number of ‘likes’ now sits at over 7,738. 

www.facebook.com/sou.airport  

 

YouTube 

Our YouTube account features a range of videos of the airport, our airlines, visiting aircraft and passenger assistance 

features. The current amount of views is 38,798. www.youtube.com/SOUAirport  

 

Blog 

Our Blog site is live and includes plenty of hints, tips and information on our destinations and routes. You can find our 

Blog at: http://www.southamptonairport.com/blog/ 



5 

 

Appendix A: Noise & Complaints Summary 

Supporting statistics 

 

 

Noise Complaints 

During September to December 2015, the comparison between years 2013/2014/2015 is as follows: 

 

 
 

Complaints by Household 

The total number of individual complaining households for the period September to December 2015, 2014 and 2013 is 

as follows:  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9





 

Technical Working Group 
 

Tuesday 26th January 2016 
1330 - 1500 

 
Spitfire Meeting Room, Terminal, Southampton Airport 

 

Present: 
Iain McDermott-Paine (IMP)   (Southampton International Airport Limited) 
Dave Lees (DL)     (Southampton International Airport Limited) 
Godfrey Olson (GO)    (Eastleigh Borough Council) 
David Airey (DA)    (Eastleigh Borough Council) 
Neil Scott (NS)     (Eastleigh Borough Council) 
David Ingram (DI)    (Winchester City Council) 
Martin Lowe (ML)    (Southampton City Council) from 1345 
 

Apologies: 
Graham Salmons (GS)    (Flybe) 
Tom Watmough (TW)    (Southampton International Airport Limited) 
Jan Halliday (JH)    (Southampton International Airport Limited) 
Nigel Spence (NS)    (Southampton International Airport Limited) 
Claire Harrison (CH)    (NATS) 
 
Minutes – Shona Hogg     (Southampton International Airport Limited) 
 

Description Action 
Owner 

Welcome and Apologies 
Dave welcomed all in attendance to the meeting and apologies were recorded. 

 
Change of Chairperson 
DL indicated that he would be taking back the Chair of this meeting, he thanked IMP for his 
hard work over the last year and highlighted that IMP would be leaving the business at the end 
of March 2016 and thanked him for his work over the past years. 

 
Review of Previous Minutes  
NS hasn’t had a chance to follow up with Toby Ayling around whether or not he would attend 
this forum as he’s busy with the local plan at present but he will speak to him in the near future 
about whether he can attend going forward. 
 
Webtrak feature – IMP to check that it is live, it was likely that MG would have done this prior 
to his departure from SIAL on 22nd January 2016. 
 
Noise Pollution – IMP reported that SIAL had sought counsel from AOA’s working group who 
had advised that it would be irregular for SIAL to act against planning permissions within noise 
contours as we couldn’t object to planning permissions being lodged. As the legislation stands 
we don’t have any statutory rights to object on safety / noise concerns. We could put an 
informative on plans if we had concerns with height restrictions / bird hazard implications to 
suggest that it could impact but we couldn’t formally object. SIAL’s approach is in line with other 
airports. DI discussed the zoning at the end of runway (the public safety zone), IMP confirmed 
that planning wouldn’t be granted to build within this zone. 
 
GO asked if SIAL had experienced any further drone activity, this was discussed further in 
October’s Consultative Committee and covered off there. 
 
The minutes were agreed and signed off by those present. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

IMP 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 7

11



 

Noise Statistics Review 
IMP reported that SIAL had seen a decrease of 44% in the number of complaints received 
during 2015 vs 2014 and a reduction of 34% in individual households. This also represents a 
90% reduction in complaints since 2010. 
 
IMP presented the end of year review of statistics which included tables which have been split 
up to reflect households to north of airport and households to the south. A copy of this review 
will be circulated with these minutes. IMP discussed the complaint which had been received 
about the Santa flight which involved a departing 757 aircraft on a Sunday morning. It was 
within the parameters in the 106 agreement and SIAL wasn’t unduly concerned by this 
complaint. 
 
DI queried the figures which were delivered in the tables and these may need adjusted prior to 
going to Consultative Committee. IMP to review and amend if necessary. 

 
Noise Action Plan 
Nothing to report in this section as a number of works still ongoing. No deviations occurring 
without justifiable reasoning, mostly due to weather and one owing to medical emergency 
needing to route in to SIAL.   

 
Update on Airprox Report 
IMP gave an update on the incidents which had occurred in July this information is now in the 
public eye. These incidents are becoming more common and losing their newsworthy status. 
In one of the incidents the pilot was able to see the drone clearly which highlights just how 
close it was to the aircraft. There is no evidence as to what sort of damage would be incurred 
to the aircraft if it had been struck. Police had tried to locate the source of this drone but without 
success. The second incident took place on the same day, it is believed to have been from the 
same operator. SIAL has a representative who is going to join a national working group on 
Drones to work together to see what can be done to mitigate these from happening in the future 
and agreeing the parameters which Drones can legally operate in. IMP praised the good work 
which Hampshire Police are doing around this area to be proactive in educating the public in 
awareness of these. DA feels this matter should be discussed further at the AICC in February. 
IMP suggested that it may be useful to have someone from the Airprox Board or from NATS to 
come to the Consultative Committee to discuss and deliver these reports in more depth at the 
meeting in February. IMP will look into this matter further. GO confirmed it would be prudent to 
keep Mims Davies MP involved, DL confirmed she is very supportive on this matter and it has 
been discussed in parliament. 
 

DfT Noise Guidance Update 
IMP reported that the government is going to be looking at the policies and guidance around 
noise from aircraft/airport. This will look at concentration versus dispersal. There have been 
noise trials at LHR and EDI recently investigating what impact they would have. The trials have 
experienced political pressure to finish early owing to the number of complaints being 
generated. The London airspace is going to be reviewed over the next 5-10 years and work 
has already taken place on this element. The VOR which sits on SIAL’s lands belongs to NATS 
and is due to be removed in 2018, SIAL will need to review its processes in 2017 ready for this 
removal. GO asked what effect it has on SIAL. IMP highlighted that it isn’t a huge issue for 
SIAL as we don’t have standard instrument departures, one of the departures does use it and 
that approach will need to be removed when the VOR is removed as the asset will be at end of 
life and procedures are being re-designed around satellite technology. Glasgow Airport’s VOR 
will be removed in 2017, as yet there is no confirmed date for when in 2018 it will be removed 
from SIAL. 
 

Any Other Business 

GO questioned whether any air quality management work was going to be done on airport with 
EBC? NS reported he had met with Tom Watmough and the work is underway but without a 
scheduled conclusion date although DL felt this would be before summer 2016. 
 
GO also asked about the rail consultation, DA reported how he had been involved in the 
response which Eastleigh Borough Council had submitted however there were a number of 
elements which SIAL is aligned with EBC on. DA reported that Arriva had decided not to bid on 
this occasion. The closing date for expressions of interest is fast approaching. 
 
DI reported there had been no come back to the Winchester Air Group about the MoU, the 
group is believed not to be in existence anymore.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

IMP 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

IMP 



 

Agenda Items for Consultative Committee – 12th February 2016 

DL felt that noise complaints would be reviewed. An update on drones will be given at 
the meeting also. DI highlighted he was interested in the DfT review on noise guidance 
but it was felt it was too early to raise it this year at the Consultative Committee. 
 
 
 

DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
Tuesday 24th May 2016 

1330 – 1500 
Spitfire Room, Southampton Airport 

 

13





End of Year Review 2015 
 
Complaint Numbers 
 

Year Total Complaints Households Aircraft Movements 

2015 32 28 39117 

2014 57 43 40374 

2013 77 57 40501 

2012 94 80 43285 

2011 71 66 45704 

2010 320 161 45367 

 
We have seen a decrease of 44% in the amount of complaints received during 2015 vs 2014 
and a reduction of 34% in individual households. This also represents a 90% reduction in 
complaints since 2010 
 
Complaints vs Runway Use 

 

 
Ops to South Ops to North 

 

 
Arr 02 Dep 20 Arr 20 Dep 02 u/k 

2015 5 9 13 5 0 

Total 14 18 0 

 
Response Times 
 
The average response time over the 12 month period was 1.15 days thus exceeding the SLA 
of 5 days. A total of 68% of all complaints were responded to within 24 hours of receipt. 
 
Notable events 
 
0 complaints were recorded in February and November 2015. 
 
1 complaint relating to the Santa flight in December. 
 
18 complaints received from areas to the North of the airport (inc Eastleigh and Chandlers 
Ford) and 14 from areas to the South 
 
3 Community presentations attended 
 
New and improved noise website launched 
 
3 NPR deviations by business jets recorded. Corrective measures implemented by operators 
with no further action required. 
 
 
 
 

15




	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	3 Airport Managing Director's Report
	7 Technical Working Group feedback
	Noise stats for TWG End of Year 2015 Review


